
From: 

To: 
Sent: 1/27/2021 12:16:45 PM 
Subject: RF: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

All three are fully updated. I got the other two sketches for PV and made some correction so they are a bit 

cleaner (there were some small errors that made the numbers on the EASOP look weird). 

I’ll be working on Mid 01 LR 48212 H16 Ph 1 & 2. Haven’t started looldng at it yet but I hope to have it done 
today. 

Thanks, 

PM Circuit Zone sharedrive Link EDRS Link 

35219098 Middletown 1101 LR 118494 Mid01118494 .0.1-0441. 

35219272 Middletown 1101 LR 481876 Mid01481876 202!-04297 

"~ ~0~ !-03822 ~_219280 Potter Valley PH 1105 LR64118 PVPH05 ~ ~ 

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:02 

Subject: RE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

Done, you should be able to add now 

Thank You, 

~-Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

Sent: Wednesda 2021 11:55 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

These two EDRS routings have been updated. 

PM Circuit Zone sharedrive Link EDRS Link 

35219098 Middletown 1101 LR 118494 Mid01118494 2021-04412 
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35219280 Potter Valley PH 1105 ] LR64118 PVPH05 202!-03822 

Can you change 35219272 so people on the Cc list can add/edit documents? 

PM Circuit Zone sharedrive Link EDRS Link 

35219272 Middletown 1101 LR 481876 Mid01481876 2021-04297 

Thanks, 

Sent: Wednesda 27, 2021 09:43 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

Sorry about that Jesse. I have added you to the rest of the EDIRS as well. Please let me know if I missed one 
and I will correct it. 

Thank You, 

~-Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: IRE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

I’m ok with the segmentation in kmz form if you still have the information you need from that. 

I ensured you were in the cc within EDIRS for those 3 projects. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:55 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

I finished up three jobs as shown below. I couldn’t update the EDRS because I’m not on the Cc list. If you add 
me I can get those docs uploaded for your review. 

Also, for PVPH05: 
¯ the key sketch only shows the preferred hybrid option 
¯ the worksheet had all three but had some footage errors that I identified and corrected for the EASOP 
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¯ there was no unit cost sheet 
¯ the segmentation map ~vas in KMZ form 

I’m not sure who to contact about getting the segmentation map in a .pdf (of if that is even necessary). Give me a 

nalne and I’ll track it down if needed. 

And I sent a note to lto see when he thinks he will have the key sketches for the other two alternatives 

done. Or if you want me to post it as described in the bullets above so it can post now, just let me know. 

Thanks, 

PM Circuit Zone sharedrive Link EDRS Link 

35219098 Middletown 1101         LR 118494 Mid011!8494 202!-04412 

35219272 Middletown 1101 LR 481876 Mid01481876 2021-04297 

3S’~ 19280 Potter Valley PH 110~ LR 64118 PVPH05 2021-0~8_. 

From: ~* 
Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 15:30 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: IRE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

North Dublin 2101 Shingle Springs Ph 1 & 2 are all basically completed. Just need EC tags and segmentation 
maps. 

Will let you know if log on tomorrow for any of the projects. 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 5:49 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

Classification:/~-~.÷ ~’,i 
I’m going to aim to finish Bucks Creek this weekend/early next week. If successful, I’ll hop on Diamond Springs 
1107 H01. 

Sent: Frida 22, 2021 17:20 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

I’m doing North Dublin and will get after the 2 shingle springs jobs this weekend/early next week 

Sent: Frida’ 2021 11:17 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 
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Classification: ! w~:÷ m~J 
I’m working on Volta. Should be done with that before the end of today. 

I will work on Bucks Creek 1101 next. 

Thanks, 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:26 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 01/28/2021 Wildfire Governance Committee Prep 

Classification: ,l[~¢em~l: 
Team, 

Here are the projects we’ll aim to complete by for this Thursday’s meeting. 

EDRS Description Status Request 

EDR request is                   Proje~ 
2021-04412       35219098- CWSP- MIDDLETOWN 1101118494 

being routed. Scop~ 

EDR request is                   Proje~ 
2021-04312       35219291 - VACA DIXON 1101126774 

being routed. Scop{ 

EDR request is Proje~ 
2021-04308 35219589 - CWSP - WILDWOOD 11011454 

being routed. Scop{ 

35224321 - CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR 1454 EDR request is Proje~ 
2021-04257 

TEHAMA CO being routed. Scop~ 

EDR request is                   Proje~ 
2021-04306       35219283-CWSP- NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 

being routed. Scop~ 

EDR request is Proje~ 
2021-04299 35219282 - CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 

being routed. Scop~ 

35062374 - CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR      EDR request is                   Proje~ 
2021-04171 

9372-PH1 being routed. Scop~ 

35062375 - CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR     EDR request is                   Proje~ 
2021-04169 

9372-PH2 being routed. Scop{ 

35192290 - ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 -       EDR request is                   Proje~ 
2021-04162 

H01-LR1402 being routed. Scop~ 
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EDR request is                   Project 
2021-03744       35217268 - SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 

being routed. Scope 

EDR request is                   Project 
2021-03779       35219273 - CWSP - VOLTA 110149742 

being routed. Scope 

EDR request is Project 
2021-03692 35222045- SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH4 

being routed. Scope 

35026643 RECONDUCTOR DIAMOND SPRINGS      EDR request is                   Project 
2021-03592 

1105 being routed. Scope 

35054184 - CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL                 EDR request is                   Project 
2021-03589 

1101-TS8233-PH1.1 being routed. Scope 
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